MEMORANDUM

City of Venice
Yo i Police Department

TO: Ed Lavallee, City Managqgg/’{;«/w /

FROM: Tom Mattmuller, Police Chief JM’

DATE: January 22, 2021

COUNCILAPPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE: February 9, 2021
STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services

SUBIJECT: Request City Council Approval and Mayor’s Signature to renew Voluntary Cooperation and
Operational Assistance Agreement

Background: The parties, Sarasota County Sheriff's Office and Venice Police Department, under the
authority of Mutual Aid Act, Chapter 23, Part 1 of the Florida Statutes, enter into a mutual aid
agreement for law enforcement services and resources which permits voluntary cooperation and
assistance of routine law enforcement nature across jurisdictional lines at Caspersen Beach.

Requested Action: Request City Council approval and Mayor Feinsod’s signature to enter into the
long-standing agreement.

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: N/A

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A

Funds Availability (account number): Click or tap here to enter text.

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Voluntary Cooperation and Operational Assistance Agreement
Cc: Click or tap here to enter text.



